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From: Albertini, Brian (NIH/NINR) [E]
To: Burroughs, Adrienne McGill (NIH/NINR) [E]
Cc: Barrett, Melissa (NIH/NINR) [E]
Subject: RE: PIA question
Date: Friday, April 05, 2013 1:27:08 PM

Hi,
 
Karen said you could just revise the existing PIA and resubmit it for review once you transition to
the next phase.
 
Good luck,
 
Brian
 
From: Burroughs, Adrienne McGill (NIH/NINR) [E] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 3:26 PM
To: Albertini, Brian (NIH/NINR) [E]
Cc: Barrett, Melissa (NIH/NINR) [E]
Subject: PIA question
 
Hi Brian,
 
I wanted to follow up with you on the PIA question for the next phase in the Palliative Care:
Conversations Matter campaign. A description of what we're planning is attached. We're modeling
this evaluation after the pilot campaign surveys. The pilot surveys were done to assess the
materials. Once the pilot period is over (this summer), the materials will be refined and then the
campaign and finalized materials will be officially launched (this fall). The proposed evaluation will
be done once the campaign is officially launched. Please let me know if a new PIA is needed or if I
can modify the existing one I have for the pilot campaign surveys.
 
Thanks very much,
 
Adrienne
 
__________________________________
Adrienne Burroughs, MHS
Health Communications Specialist
Office of Communications and Public Liaison
National Institute of Nursing Research
adrienne.burroughs@nih.gov
301.496.0256
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